State of California	Instructional Quality Commission
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM
DATE:	December 20, 2017
TO:		Members, Education Technology Committee
VIA:		Cliff Rudnick, Administrator
Instructional Resources Unit
FROM:	Renée Ousley-Swank, Consultant
Instructional Resources Unit
SUBJECT:	Education Technology Committee Agenda Items
Item 6: Education Technology Committee
Election of Vice Chair (Action)
Nominations for Vice Chair of the Education Technology Committee will be accepted and an election conducted.
Establish Goals for 2018 (Information/Action)
Review of 2017 Goals
1. Remain informed and participate, as appropriate, in the development of the Computer Science Standards for California Schools, Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve (CA Content Standards).
2. Remain informed on issues that affect education technology as it relates to enhancing student achievement.
3. Support the implementation of the CA Content Standards, frameworks, and statewide assessments through effective use of education technology.
Proposed 2018 Goals
1. Provide ongoing guidance and support for the development of the CA Content Standards.
1. Review and edit the Computer Science Standards Advisory Committee draft standards in preparation for the 60-day public review and comment period.
1. Remain informed on issues that affect education technology as it relates to enhancing student achievement.
1. Continue to support the implementation of the CA Content Standards, frameworks, and statewide assessments through effective use of education technology.
1. Take action in March 2018 to send out the draft standards for the 60-day public review and comment period.
1. Analyze the public review and comment period survey results and propose edits to the draft standards to address public comment.
1. Take action in July 2018 to recommend the draft standards to the State Board of Education.
1. Remain informed on the California Statewide System of Support (CAS3) and integrate, as appropriate, guidance aligned with the CAS3.
Other Matters/Public Comment
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